



Dr. Ali Hassan Habib

PROFILE:

Ali Hassan is a graduate of King Abdulaziz University Faculty of Dentistry where he obtained his Bachelor of Dental Surgery from King Abdulaziz University Faculty of Dentistry (KAU-FD). He graduated from KAU-FD in 1993 with Rank no.1 and the first degree of honor. He then joined the same school as a demonstrator in the division of Orthodontics. He obtained a certificate in Orthodontics and a PhD from the University of Illinois at Chicago in 2001. He joined the faculty at KAU-FD as Assistant Professor in 2002. Then he was promoted to full professor in 2010.

He is heavily involved in teaching the undergraduate students as well as the residents of both the Saudi Board in Orthodontics (SBO) and Master of Orthodontics. He was the Director of the Local Supervising Committee of the SBO in the Western Region of Saudi Arabia. He was also the Supervisor of Student Affairs at the Faculty of Dentistry.

Recently, Prof. Hassan has earned a Master Degree in Medical Education from the University of Maastricht (2009-April).

In 2011, he was selected as the director for the Research Unit at the Faculty of Dentistry and as the Vice-president of the Research Ethics Committee (REC).

Currently, he is the Chairman of the SBO in Saudi Arabia and the Chairman of the Saudi Orthodontic Society

EDUCATION:

- 1994 : Bachelor degree from Dentistry, Dentistry, King Abdulaziz University, Jeddah, المملكة العربية السعودية
- 1998 : Master degree from Orthodontics, Dentistry, University of Illinois at Chic, Chicago, امريكا
- 2000 : Doctorate degree from Anatomy Cell Biology/ Orthodontics, Faculty of Medicine, University of Illinois at Chicago, امريكا, شيكاغو
- 2001 : Doctorate degree from Preventive Dental Sciences, Faculty of Dentistry, University of Illinois Chicago, امريكا, شيكاغو
- 2009 : Master degree from Health Professional Education, UM, University of Maastricht, Maastricht, هولندا

EMPLOYMENT:

- 1995 - 2002 : Demonstrator, KAU, المملكة العربية السعودية, جدة
- 1998 - 2001 : Teaching Assistant, University of Illinois at Chicago, شيكاغو, امريكا
- 2001 - 2003 : Assistant to the Supervisor of Student Affairs, King Abdulaziz University, المملكة العربية السعودية, جدة
- 2002 - 2006 : Assistant Professor, KAU, المملكة العربية السعودية, جدة
- 2002 - 2007 : Course Director, 6th Year Orthodontic Course, King Abdulaziz University, المملكة العربية السعودية, جدة
- 2003 - 2003 : Chairman Organization Committee, 6th meeting of The Arab Orthodontic Society & The Saudi Orthodontic Club, Saudi Orthodontic Club, المملكة العربية السعودية, جدة
- 2003 - 2004 : Head of Infection Control Committee, King Abdulaziz University/Dentistry, المملكة العربية السعودية, جدة
- 2003 - 2006 : Member of Examination Committee at Faculty of Dentistry, Dentistry/King Abdulaziz University, المملكة العربية السعودية, جدة
- 2003 - 2006 : Chairman, Department of Preventive Dental Sciences, King Abdulaziz University, المملكة العربية السعودية, جدة
- 2004 - 2004 : Member, Organizing Committee, First Conference of the Faculty of Dentistry, King Abdulaziz University, King Abdulaziz University, المملكة العربية السعودية, جدة
- 2006 - 2011 : Associate Professor, King Abdulaziz University, المملكة العربية السعودية, جدة
- 2013 - 2016 : Chairman of the Department of Orthodontics, King Abdulaziz University, المملكة العربية السعودية, جدة

RESEARCH INTERESTS:

- Bone Biology
- Epidemiological Studies in Orthodontics and Dentistry
- Research in Orthodontics
- Accelerated orthodontics
- Research in Medical Education
- Clinical Trials
- Orthodontic tooth movement and osteoporosis
- Orthodontic tooth movement and diabetes
- Cleft lip and palate

TEACHING INTERESTS:

- Teaching Undergraduate and Postgraduate Students
- Research in Orthodontics
- Biomechanics
- Biology of Dental Movement
- Growth and Development
- Problem based learning in Dentistry
- Dental Education
- Bone inductive proteins and bone repair
- Corticotomy assisted expansion
- Cleft lip and palate research
- Treatment of hemifacial microsomia
- Ultrasound application in orthodontics
- Bond strength of orthodontic brackets
- Retention and biological retainer
- Cephalometric norms and studies
- Biomechanics in orthodontics
- Orthodontic treatment needs
- Prevalence and Etiology of malocclusion and dentofacial deformities
- Preventive Orthodontic methods
- Third molar impaction
- Bone biology and osteoporosis
- Treatment modalities of Class II malocclusion
- Treatment of impacted condyles
- Onplant application

COURSES:

- Comprehensive Care Clinic in Orthodontics

- Orthodontics for 5th Year
- Diagnosis and Treatment Planning
- Orthodontics for 4th year students
- Craniofacial Growth and Development
- Biomechanics

CONTACT INFO:

- Office Phone: 22267 Ext. 22267
- Email : aakbr@kau.edu.sa
- Email2 : alihabib169@hotmail.com
- P.O.Box : 80209
- URL : <http://aakbr.kau.edu.sa>
- Mobile : 0503647336